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SPEED POST
F. No.F.No.10-1/2016 (NS/PE) August, 2016

\}h/e Principal, ;3 o) AUG Zﬂ\b

Sree Vidyanikethan Engineering College,
Sree Sainath Nagar A Rangampet
Chandragiri Mandal '- A
Chittoor-517102 District

Andhra Pradesh

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation to this office letter No.F.12-1/2010/2015(NS/PE) dated 27.05.2016
wherein you were asked to send the required certificate/ undertaking from the Trust/
Management of the College under the CPE Scheme.
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in-this regard; s o interm-yeu tal- UGt has decied o confer the OPE Sigus o he
~college for a period of five years w.e.f. 19 April, 2016 to 31% March, 2021. It is to be noted that
the funds allocated by the Trust/Management of the college shall be utilized as per action plan
submitted by the college to UGC, in accordance with the Budget Heads under the CPE
Scheme.

The College is advised that XIl Plan CPE guidelines which are available on UGC
website (www.ugc.ac.in) shall be strictly adhered to in implementing the CPE programme It is
also to be noted that the status of CPE is liable to be withdrawn any time before five years in
case of any violation of CPE guidelines by the college. :

With regards,
Yours sipcerely, -




